	Keep Safe Sub- Group		
	Minutes from the meeting on		
Keep safe	Thursday 15 th September 2016		
	at County Hall		
	Present – People who came to the meeting		
	Anita Chavda (Chair) Leicestershire County CouncilLiz ClarkeLeicestershire County CouncilAlix GlazierCharnwoodRussellSelf AdvocateRebecca BodycotLeicestershire County Council(Minutes)		

Apologies – Who c	ould not come to the meeting
Gurjit Samra-Rai Darren Goddard Fiona Campbell	Leicestershire County Council Police Leicestershire County Council

Notes of the last meetingThe group agreed that the minutes from the last meeting
were correct.Liz said that if people have access to free transport then
they need to use this and not ask people to sort out
transport for them.Alix said that the Charnwood Action Group is going to do
some workshops along with Leicestershire County
Council about internet safety and bullying.The group decided to keep the meeting times at 11:00
am until 1:00 pm

Ac	Actions:	
1.	Alix is going to check that all of the locality groups have their Trading Standard packs.	
2.	Anita is going to ask Julian Robertson to come to the next meeting as he was on holiday for this one.	
3.	Gurjit is going to speak to Darren about training for Bus Drivers.	
4.	Alix is going to e-mail Darren to tell him about how the Police Officer reacted to her when she told him about her incident on the bus and ask Darren to follow it up.	
5.	The group will look at designing a poster at the next meeting.	
6.	Alix is going to e-mail Darren to ask if the Haymarket is a keep safe place.	
7.	Anita is going to ask Mark Wilson to come to the next meeting	
8.	Everyone is going to bring cakes and biscuits to the next meeting.	
9.	Anita is going to try and get the rap video from Annie or Jess.	
10.	Alix is going to talk about the conference in June at the next meeting.	



Better Journey Cards

Darren is going to find out if the PCC can fund the Better Journey cards.

Alix said that the CERT team would like some of these cards printing and Alix said this could be done through the bus websites.

Action:

- 1. Alix is going to contact her CERT representative to ask them to get Better Journey cards to have on any future stands that CERT use.
- 2. Alix is going to tell the CERT team that they can print the Better Journey cards off themselves from the bus websites.

Keep Safe Places Anita said that they are going to look at printing some more Keep Safe stickers, posters and a logo for the Keep Safe packs.
 Hate Campaign Week – 8th – 15th October 2016 Anita said she would e-mail Alix with some information on how to do a 'Getting to Know You' session at her Locality Group, which would be a nice and positive thing to do. Anita also asked Alix if she could send this information but to the other Locality Groups. Anita said that she was going to do a Community Relations event in Hinckley. Alix told the group that on the programme Crime Watch on Monday, it had showed some items about Hate Crime and Internet Safety.
 Action: Anita is going to e-mail Alix with information on how to do a 'Getting to Know You' session. Alix is going to send Anita's e-mail to the other Locality Groups.
Anything else we want to talk about Alix said that she had sent Birstall Police station Darren's presentation on Mate Crime and Hate Crime and they said it was very good. Alix is going to include his positive feedback in her e-mail to Darren. Alix told the group that Charnwood Action Group will be setting some meeting dates for next year.

	 Actions: Alix is going to include the positive feedback on Darren's Mate Crime / Hate Crime presentation in her e-mail to him Becs is going to bring some meeting date proposals for the Keep Safe Sub Group meeting for next year. Feedback from the Partnership Board will be talked about at the next meeting.
HURSDAY	Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 15th December 2016 11:00 am – 1:00 pm County Hall